Dan Beckley

From: Dan Beckley

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 5:10 PM
To: <craig.mclean@noaa.gov>

Subject: Presidential Weather Report

Director McClean,

Thank you for standing up for your agency and your staff. The moment | saw Trump’s prediction, |
checked screen shots | had taken of Dorian. Without a doubt the President was a Day Late and a Dollar
Short, which amounted to yelling FIRE! in a theater (of operation) he had no clue about. If NOAA does not
stand for Science over politics NOAA's purpose will be null and void. The same will be true for the European
Agency and the rest. TRUMP MAY BE a president BUT HE IS DEFINITELY NOT A METEOROLOGIST!

llive in Port Charlotte FL. | went through Hurricane Charley. All of us out here need your expertise to
assist in making very serious decisions.

If Trump had not been on the golf course yelling Four, perhaps he would have known what a CAT 5 is and
that Dorian had made a right hook shot off the Greens of Freeport as he was puttering around with an
outdated map of the course.

Dan Beckley
Port Charlotte, FL
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